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TRIAL CHAMBER
TO: All Parties, Case 002
FROM: NIL Nonn, President of the Trial Chamber
CC: All Trial Chamber Judges; Trial Chamber Senior Legal Officer

SUBJECT: Khieu Samphan’s Request for Clarification and Modification ‘:

Annex of the Decision on Additional Severance of Case 002 and Scope .\ e

Case 002/02

The Trial Chamber is seised of a request from the Khieu Samphan defence team for
clarification and modification regarding Annex A of the Decision on Additional
Severance of Case 002 and Scope of Case 002/02 (E301/9/1.1/1). Specifically, the Khieu
Samphan defence team identifies a discrepancy in footnote 9, with the English and
Khmer versions containing information which is not found in the French version. The
Chamber confirms that the English and the Khmer versions are accurate and that ITU has
been requested to correct the French version accordingly.

This constitutes the Chamber’s official response to E301/9/1.1/1.

DR NEDS
CRIGINAL DOCUMENT,’DO\JJMENT ORIGINAL

1 (Time/Heure) : L0

# [§93m‘ ugﬁmmpﬂh (Case File Officer/L'agent chargé
it OSSIB erruannnnes Y- WA N 1N oY, G

Downloaded from worldcourts.com subject to terms and conditions. See worldcourts.com/terms.htm






